

REGULAR
MEETING MINUTES
MAYODAN TOWN COUNCIL
October 10, 2022
6:00 p.m.
James A. Collins Municipal Building

#### MAYOR AND COUNCIL PRESENT:

Mayor Chad Wall Melanie Barnes Doug Cardwell Letitia Goard Dwight Lake Buck Shelton

### **STAFF PRESENT:**

Town Attorney Eugene Russell Town Manager Kathleen Patterson Town Clerk Sarah Hopper

The Mayodan Town Council met at 6:00pm on October 10, 2022, in the Council room of the James A. Collins Municipal Building, and with a quorum present, Mayor Wall called the meeting to order.

#### **INVOCATION:**

Invocation given by Reverend Tommy Brightwell with Community Baptist Church.

## **PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:**

Pledge of Allegiance was led by Mayor Chad Wall and Town Council members.

### **PUBLIC COMMENTS:**

Kevin Hazelwood, 200 S 7<sup>th</sup> Ave., appeared before Town Council and presented concerns as to the stability of the site work on his property. This site work was performed by a contractor hired by the Town of Mayodan for a sewer repair project that runs along the back of his property.

Mr. Hazelwood asked Town Council members to extend the warranty that the town had given him in December 2020 that will expire December 14, 2022. Mayor Chad Wall thanked him for coming and speaking to Council. No action was taken.

#### **APPROVAL OF MINUTES:**

## Approval of Agenda and Regular Meeting Minutes of September 8 and 12, 2022

**Motion** by Councilmember Cardwell, seconded by Councilmember Goard, to approve minutes for agenda and regular meeting minutes of September 8 and 12, 2022 as presented.

Ayes: Councilmembers Barnes, Cardwell, Goard, Lake and Shelton.

Nays: None.

Motion carried unanimously.

## **OLD BUSINESS:**

There were no items of old business to discuss.

# **NEW BUSINESS:**

# A. PTRC Pay Study Proposal

Town Manager Kathleen Patterson presented a proposal and agreement by Piedmont Triad Regional Council to conduct a professional classification and pay study for the Town of Mayodan. Ms. Patterson

**Motion** by Councilmember Lake, seconded by Councilmember Goard, to enter into an agreement with Piedmont Triad Regional Council (PTRC) to provide services to The Town of Mayodan to specifically complete a classification and pay study for employee classifications.

Ayes: Councilmembers Barnes, Goard, Lake and Shelton

Nays Cardwell.

Motion carried 4-1.

## B. Holiday and Meeting Date Schedule 2023

Town Manager Kathleen Patterson went over the holiday and meeting date schedule.

**Motion** by Councilmember Shelton, seconded by Councilmember Barnes, to approve holiday and meeting date schedule for 2023 as presented.

Ayes: Councilmembers Barnes, Cardwell, Goard, Lake and Shelton.

Nays: None.

Motion carried unanimously.

Sarah Hopper, Town Clerk

## MANAGER/ COUNCIL COMMENTS/ANNOUNCEMENTS:

Town Manager Patterson told Council that the merchants in Downtown Mayodan would having Trick or Treating October 31, 2022, from 4pm-6pm. Town Hall and the Police Department will participate.

Loose leaf pick up will start October 31, 2022, and will start on 1<sup>st</sup> Ave. and will continue throughout the town until January 31,2022.

Children Homes Society will host a Halloween movie in the park at Elliott Duncan Park on October 22,2022 and will have different vendors set up giving out Halloween candy.

The Madison-Mayodan Recreation department will have their Holiday Mall on November 12 from 9:00am-1:00pm and expecting 60 vendors and will also have food trucks too.

Dewey's Bakery will open on October 28,2022 at the Madison-Mayodan Recreation Department.

<b>Motion</b> by Councilmember Lake, seconded by Councilmember Barnes, to continue meeting to October 24, 2022 Ayes: Councilmembers Barnes, Cardwell, Goard, Lake and Shelton
Nays: None.
Motion carried unanimously.
Meeting adjourned at 6:27 p.m.
ATTEST:

Chad Wall, Mayor